
From: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 5:16 PM 
To: Burdette, Belinda K <Belinda.K.Burdette@wv.gov> 
Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Totten, 
Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Message from KM_458e 
 
Belinda, 
 
Your emergency is approved for a period of one year.  This emergency approval is granted so that the 
ABCA can continue to receive data transport services without a break in service, and is not an approval 
of the named vendor. 
 
This approval is based on 1) your attached request and 2) conversations that I have had with you and 
others through which I understand that the ABCA, in association with the Office of Technology, will 
spend the next several months evaluating their data circuit requirements. The result of this evaluation 
will be a procurement undertaken to ensure that the ABCA can continue to meet its data transport 
needs in the most cost‐effective manner. 
 
Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the Purchasing Handbook and follow up 
with documentation for award within 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
W. Michael Sheets 
Director 
WV Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street, East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
 
Phone: (304) 558‐0492 
Fax:       (304) 558‐4115 
 
 
 
From: Burdette, Belinda K <Belinda.K.Burdette@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 5:00 PM 
To: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov> 
Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Message from KM_458e 
 
 
From: 14276@wv.gov <14276@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 5:01 PM 
To: Burdette, Belinda K <Belinda.K.Burdette@wv.gov> 
Subject: Message from KM_458e 
 












